



ABOUT ME

Ohio-based audio engineer and producer specializing in podcasts, live sound, recording, editing, mixing, and mastering. With several years of experience touching many facets of the industry, I've worked in recording studios, large venues, and small corners of my house.

CONTACT



614-906-2215



cam@camclutter.com



camclutter.com

SKILLS

- A/V Production Skills: Logic Pro X, Ableton Live, ProPresenter, Final Cut Pro, Mainstage 3
- Equipment Skills: Soundboards, Speakers, Microphones, Cameras, Stage and Radio Production
- Self-Critiquing Skills, Desire to Grow, Skillful Time Management, Detail Oriented and Hard Working

CAMERON CLUTTER

AUDIO ENGINEER

WORK EXPERIENCE



Freelance

AUDIO ENGINEER
(2020 - PRESENT)

- Curates, edits, and trims down podcast episodes to precise radio show format for radio stations around the Midwest
- Completes individual radio shows and podcast episodes in an hour for a quick and efficient turn around
- Managed a team of talented A/V engineers to run lights and sound for large, 4-day Catholic conference north of Columbus, OH.
- Works with rising worship artists to produce high quality worship in a digital format to reach people around the world

Damascus Catholic Mission Campus

AUDIO/VISUAL
ASSISTANT
(2018 - 2020)

- Facilitated advanced sound quality checks and live mixing for full bands in multiple large capacity venues
- Managed audio and visual setups and tear downs for programs and services
- Authored quality lighting scenes for worship sets, speaking events, theatrical performances, and conferences
- Mastered lighting system to create aesthetically pleasing settings with moods ranging from intimate and captivating worship to energetic and explosive dance parties
- Quickly adapted daily to high-pressure environments and fast-paced work schedule
- Recorded and assisted in production process for live and studio pieces for multiple recording artists
- Directed and produced over 70 episodes of "Damascus Night Live" and "Damascus Daily Prayer Lab"

Love Good LLC

AUDIO ENGINEER
INTERN
(2017 - 2018)

- Executed high quality editing, mixing, and mastering on diverse vocal tracks and musical components for over 1,000 minutes of start-up podcast
- Proofread each podcast episode post-recording to uphold company standard
- Cared for, organized, and maintained audio recording equipment
- Conducted professional business with artists, musicians, speakers, authors, and entrepreneurs on a daily basis

EDUCATION



BACHELOR OF
ARTS, THEOLOGY

Ohio Dominican University
(2020 - PRESENT)

ASSOCIATE OF
ARTS

Columbus State Community College
(2015 - 2017)